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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 8:45 AM

To: 'Jamin TAN (SCDF)'; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Cc: Wee Tiong LIM (HTX); Gim Chye TAY (SCDF); Muhd Raiyan ISA (HTX)

Subject: RE: Provision of Surveyor/Appraiser Service for SCDF Vehicle (QX1293L)

Attachments: SCD_LKKInvoice_AC2102853.pdf; LKKReport_QX 1293L.pdf

Dear Jamin, 

 

Enclosed our survey report and invoice for your attention. 

 

 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Jamin TAN (SCDF) <Jamin_TAN@scdf.gov.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 8:45 AM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Wee Tiong LIM (HTX) <LIM_Wee_Tiong@htx.gov.sg>; Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>; Muhd 

Raiyan ISA (HTX) <Muhd_Raiyan_ISA@htx.gov.sg> 

Subject: RE: Provision of Surveyor/Appraiser Service for SCDF Vehicle (QX1293L) 

 

Hi Denise, 

 

Noted. Do update us once its ready. Thanks. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Jamin Tan (Mr) 
Logistics Department 

Singapore Civil Defence Force 

DID : +65 6848 3612 
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 

copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an 

offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 10:17 am 

To: Jamin TAN (SCDF) <Jamin_TAN@scdf.gov.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

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

 

Hi, 

 

We are in the midst of preparing the report. 

 
 

 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 10:10 AM 

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

 

May I check if the report is ready? 

 

 

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
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From: Jamin TAN (SCDF)  

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 3:35 pm 

To: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

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

 

It was on 5 January 2021. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Jamin Tan (Mr) 
Logistics Department 

Singapore Civil Defence Force 

DID : +65 6848 3612 

    

Singapore Civil Defence Force   W SCDF.gov.sg    FB fb.com/SCDFpage    IG Instagram.com/mySCDF 

 
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

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 3:05 pm 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Jamin TAN (SCDF) <Jamin_TAN@scdf.gov.sg>; assignments 

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

 

Can provide me your accident date. 

 
 

 

 

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

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 5 April 2021 4:04 PM 

To: 'Jamin TAN (SCDF)' <Jamin_TAN@scdf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Wee Tiong LIM (HTX)' <LIM_Wee_Tiong@htx.gov.sg>; 'Gim Chye TAY (SCDF)' <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>; 'Muhd 

Raiyan ISA (HTX)' <Muhd_Raiyan_ISA@htx.gov.sg> 

Subject: RE: Provision of Surveyor/Appraiser Service for SCDF Vehicle (QX1293L) 

 

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

 

Thank you for your assignment. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

From: Jamin TAN (SCDF) <Jamin_TAN@scdf.gov.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 1 April, 2021 4:33 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Wee Tiong LIM (HTX) <LIM_Wee_Tiong@htx.gov.sg>; Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>; Muhd 

Raiyan ISA (HTX) <Muhd_Raiyan_ISA@htx.gov.sg> 

Subject: Provision of Surveyor/Appraiser Service for SCDF Vehicle (QX1293L) 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We would require a survey report for SCDF Vehicle (QX1293L). 

 

Kindly assist us on it. Thanks. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Jamin Tan (Mr) 
Logistics Department 

Singapore Civil Defence Force 

DID : +65 6848 3612 
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